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Nonconforming Condition (include requirement(s) violated):

CSPEC 185-01-00, Para. 4.2.5.1, and D-NCSX-FPA-001, Para. 6.12.2, specify an electrical isolation of 10 meg ohms min. @ 5KV. The test
was actually performed at 600V. In addition, resistance measurements are below the minimum. Resistance readings range from .5 meg
ohms to 2.5 meg ohms on VVSA #1 and .5 meg ohms to 2.8 meg ohms on VVSA#2.
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Recheck at 500V - Return to vendor those that do not pass.

From: Goranson, Paul L. [mailto:goransonpl@ornl.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2007 9:12 AM

To: Michael E. Viola; Mike Cole

Cc: Lawrence E. Dudek; John W. Edwards; Lynne H. Yager; Phil Heitzenroeder
Subject: RE: NEW NCR 3719 - Needs Disposition

Note that CSPEC has been revised to minimum of 1.5 megohms at 500 volts dc. Anything less is subject to rejection
as this is guaranteed by supplier.

For rework or repair of vendor supplied equipment, fill in information below:
# Hours $ Est Labor $ G&A

$ Material $ Burden $ Total
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
 
Note that CSPEC has been revised to minimum of 1.5 megohms at 500 volts dc. Anything less is subject to rejection as this is guaranteed by supplier.
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